
Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel to 
be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Wednesday, 4 September 2019

TIME: 9.30 am (Member Only Briefing)
10.00 am (Meeting)

VENUE: Committee Room 2, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Welcome and Introductions. 

2  Apologies for absence. 

3  Declarations of Interest. 

4  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 7 August 2019. 

(Pages 1 - 8)

5  Matters arising. 

10.10AM 

6  Dentistry provision (Peter Brambleby / Bev Wasp / Catherine 
Key) 

(Pages 9 - 10)

11.00AM 

7  Salford Locality Plan refresh (Peter Brambleby) 

12.00PM 

8  All Age Carers Strategy (Ann Brooking / Jane Roberts) (Pages 11 - 18)

12.30PM 

9  Work Programme. (Pages 19 - 22)

Public Document Pack



10  Any other business. 

11  Date and time of next meeting - Wednesday 2 October 2019 at 
10.00am 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3011
Mike McHugh, Senior Democratic Services 
Advisor

E-Mail: mike.mchugh@salford.gov.uk



1 | P a g e

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL

7 August 2019

Meeting commenced: 10.00 a.m.
“                  ended: 12.07 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillor Margaret Morris, MBE - in the Chair

Councillors Barbara Bentham, Joshua Brooks, Jim King, Sophia Linden 
and Arnold Saunders

CO-OPTED MEMBERS:

J Ahmed Healthwatch Salford
David Backhouse Healthwatch Salford
Bruce Poole Salford CVS

INVITEES: Dr Jeremy Tankel Salford Clinical Commissioning Group
Karen Proctor Salford Clinical Commissioning Group

OFFICERS: Mike McHugh Senior Democratic Services Officer 

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Councillor Margaret Morris welcomed those present to the meeting of the Health and 
Social Care Scrutiny Panel.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Sammie Bellamy, Jim 
Dawson, Stephen Hesling and John Warmisham.
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no formal declarations of interest. 

4. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2019 were approved as a correct record.

5. MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel

7 August 2019

2 | P a g e

6. GP ACCESS

Dr Jeremy Tankel and Karen Proctor submitted a report and gave a presentation 
relating to GP Access in Salford.

The report provided an overview of access to appointments in general practice for 
people who were registered with a Salford GP, including -

- What is required from a contractual point of view
- What data exists (including what the residents of Salford tell us) to give an 

understanding of GP access in Salford
- Initiatives that the CCG and individual practices have in place to improve 

access to appointments in general practice
- An overview of some of the risks and challenges to providing good access to 

GP appointments

It was confirmed that both individual GP practices and the CCG had introduced a 
broad range of initiatives aimed at improving GP access. Many of the initiatives were 
focused upon workforce developments. 

A presentation was given to support the details of the report, and included details, as 
follows -

(a) Context

• GP practices are independent providers that hold NHS contracts to 
provide primary medical services to the population registered with them

• There are 44 GP practices in Salford with an average of 6,000 registered 
patients

• Providing good access to appointments is a national challenge due to 
increased demand and workforce shortages

• National solutions have focused upon broadening the workforce and better 
managing workload 

(b) Contractual Requirements

• Core GP opening hours 08:00 – 18:30, Monday to Friday (excluding bank 
holidays) 

• 5 Primary Care Networks in Salford are delivering an additional 30mins 
per 1,000 registered patients (158hrs per week) 

• Salford Wide Extended Access Pilot (SWEAP) is commissioned to provide 
a further 46,525 appointments per annum from 5 locality hubs

• ‘The Salford Standard’ incentivises quality standards in general practice, 
including access to appointments

Page 2



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel

7 August 2019

3 | P a g e

(c) Data

• GP practices have no obligation to share appointment / waiting time data, 
however, this is being addressed via the national GP contract and should 
be available no later than 2021

• Data from the GP Patient Survey depicts a largely positive picture in terms 
of improvement when compared to last year and national performance

• A report by Healthwatch Salford documented some of the experiences of 
Salford residents, to which the CCG has responded 

(d) CCG and General Practice Initiatives

• Pilot GP Practice for Salford Quays
• The Care Homes Medical Practice
• CCG Primary Care Workforce Strategy
• Neighbourhood Integrated Pharmacists
• go2physio
• Social Prescribing
• Workflow optimisation
• Primary Care Networks
• Triage systems
• Minor Ailment Scheme
• NHS 111 / Out of Hours
• Virtual consultations
• Practice improvement projects 

(e) Risks and Challenges

(i) Estates 

A need to ensure that GP premises are modern, fit for purpose and 
utilised efficiently 

(ii) Technology

Digital consultations will not be desirable for all population groups

(iii) Continuity of care

Risk that several of the initiatives may compromise continuity of care

(iv) Privacy

Some concerns expressed regarding the need to state reason for 
appointment to reception staff

(v) Accountability

The CCG is limited in its influence over access to GP appointments

Page 3



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel

7 August 2019

4 | P a g e

(f) Conclusion

• Providing good access to appointments at a GP practice is an 
acknowledged challenge. 

• Data regarding access in GP practices is limited, but key findings from 
recent surveys show that it is an issue, but that there are early signs of 
improvement.

• Many Salford GP practices and the CCG are taking proactive measures to 
improve services. Having a standard data set mandated by the national 
GP contract will be an important first step in better being able to 
understand variation and to provide additional support / hold practices to 
account. 

Discussion took place in respect of a number of issues, including -

(i) Confirmation was sought relating to the process by which the additional GP 
hours were advertised. Members did not feel that enough promotion was 
being undertaken, in order that the public would be aware of the availability of 
the additional service.

Karen Proctor indicated that details should be included on the website for all 
GP practices and should be made known to patients attending the practices.

(ii) Members sought further details and clarification regarding the Salford Wide 
Extended Access Pilot (SWEAP)

Karen Proctor confirmed that this service was commissioned by Salford CCG 
and provided by Salford Primary Care Together.

It was confirmed that literature was available in GP practices, however, 
access to the service was via GP referral only.

(iii) Making specific reference to the SWEAP service, members highlighted 
concerns about the number of non-attendance at appointments (DNAs)

It was confirmed that non-attendance of appointments was a problem for all 
NHS services. In this instance, Salford Primary Care Together has been 
asked by the CCG to examine the issue.

(iv) A discussion took place relating to primary care provision in the city and its 
complexity and the need for a clearer signposting of services.

(v) A query was made to the work undertaken by the Salford Care Homes 
Medical Practice. 

It was confirmed that the Care Homes Medical Practice was a GP practice 
which specifically provided care for patients residing in Nursing and 
Residential Homes in Salford.

Page 4



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel

7 August 2019

5 | P a g e

(vi) Discussion took place relating to concerns raised by people who, when trying 
to make an appointment with a GP, were being re-directed to other staff within 
practices. Generally this was to either an Advanced Medical Practitioner or the 
Practice Nurse.

It was felt that many people did not feel comfortable attending an appointment 
that was not with their own GP.

The issue was highlighted relating to people with long term conditions who 
‘trusted’ their GP and did not want to have to go through a process of 
explaining their condition and symptoms to a ‘new’ person.

(vii) Concerns were also raised that, when making an appointment at the reception 
in a surgery, many people felt uncomfortable having to explain personal 
details to office staff within earshot of other patients. 

Issues of privacy and confidentiality in regard to this issue were also raised.

(viii) Discussion took place relating to the use of technology, such as the use of 
Skype, to allow ‘face to face’ appointments to take place when people were 
unable to attend the surgery. 

It was confirmed that a number of doctors currently make use of Skype and 
FaceTime and that future developments would extend this method of 
operation.

(ix) Discussion took place in respect of the GP Patient Survey (GPPS) and it was 
noted that, in the experience of the Panel Members and their constituents, 
Salford has a number of excellent GPs and very good relationships are built 
with patients.

(x) Workforce Planning and Retention was raised as a matter of concern. 
Discussion took place regarding the measures in place to address the issue, 
both nationally and locally.

(xi) Questions were raised about the Minor Ailment Scheme and confirmation 
sought regarding the conditions which were covered by the scheme.

Karen Proctor undertook to provide Members with full details of the scheme. 

(xii) Discussion took place regarding adult mental health services, specifically work 
towards adopting and implementing the ‘Lambeth Model’. It was suggested 
that better links and communications were needed between providers of 
primary and secondary care for people experiencing mental health issues.  

Page 5



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel

7 August 2019

6 | P a g e

Councillor Morris, on behalf of the Panel, thanked Dr Jeremy Tankel and Karen 
Proctor for their attendance at the meeting and for the informative and engaging 
presentation.

RESOLVED: (1) THAT the presentation be noted.

(2) THAT Karen Proctor make arrangement to provide further details on 
the Minor Ailment Scheme to Members.  

(3) THAT arrangements be made for the issue of confidentiality at 
receptions within GP practices be examined further by the Salford CCG.

(4) THAT issues relating to the advertising of appointments outside of 
the ‘Core GP opening hours 08:00 – 18:30, Monday to Friday’, be examined and 
updates provided at future meetings of this Panel.

(5) THAT an update report on all issues contained within this report and 
presentation be made at the meeting of this Panel in February 2020.

7. PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION

RESOLVED: THAT consideration of this item be deferred to the meeting of this 
Panel to be held on 2 October 2019.

8. WORK PROGRAMME

Discussion took place in respect of the issues to be included on the Work 
Programme for the 2019 / 2020 municipal year.

Councillor Morris confirmed the priority areas consideration, as follows - 

(i) Engagement of local people and measuring change
(ii) Primary Care Access
(iii) Poverty and its impact on Health

Members discussed the contents of the draft work programme.

RESOLVED: (1) THAT the contents of the Work Programme be confirmed.

(2) THAT the following additional items be included on the Work 
Programme - 

(a) Budget Updates 
(b) Ingleside MLU Update  

Page 6



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel

7 August 2019

7 | P a g e

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

(a) Transport to Hospital Appointments

Bruce Poole provided details of “Being There”, a charity which provides 
emotional support and home-based practical help to people with cancer and 
other life-limiting illnesses. This support included transport to hospital 
appointments.

RESOLVED: (1) THAT the update be noted.

(2) THAT Bruce Poole make arrangements to provide further 
information on the work of ‘Being There’ to Members of this Panel.

10. DATE AND TIME OF FUTURE MEETINGS

RESOLVED: THAT the future meeting of this Panel be held as follows -

Wednesday, 4 September 2019 10.00am - 12.30pm
Wednesday, 2 October 2019 10.00am - 12.30pm
Wednesday, 6 November 2019 10.00am - 12.30pm
Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10.00am - 12.30pm
January 2020 - No Meeting
Wednesday, 5 February 2020 10.00am - 12.30pm
Wednesday, 4 March 2020 10.00am - 12.30pm
Wednesday, 1 April 2020 10.00am - 12.30pm

All meetings to be held in a Committee Room at the Salford Civic Centre, Chorley 
Road, Swinton.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

Dentists in Salford 2019
Legend

City of Salford
Ward Boundaries

Dentists in Salford
Management
! NHS
! NHS GDS and Ortho
! NHS Orthodontics
! Private

© Crown Copyright and database rights 2019
Ordnance Survey 100019737.PHSC.SGR Source: Salford City Council, 2019

UK

GM

Item Salford Practce Na me
1 Rocky Lane Dental Practce - Revi ve
2 The Griffin Dent al  Pracace 
3 Revive Dental  Care
4 The Limes Dental Practce
5 Hope Dental Practce,  Sal for d
6 Longfiel d Lodge
7 The Jeremy Cooper Dental Practce
8 Mr End's Dental Practce
9 Cleggs Lane Dental Practce

10 Langworthy Dental Practce 
11 Salford Dental Practce
12 IDH 418 Ltd - Height Dental
13 Mr PA King, IDH - Crown Dental, Eccles
14 Boothstown Dental Practce 
15 Litlet on Road,  Sal for d
16 Oasis Dental Care Ltd
17 Winton Dental
18 Swinton Dental Care
19 Ash Dental
20 Bridgewater Dental
21 Smart Dental Care - Bolton Road
22 Smart Dental Care -Worsley Road 
23 Windsor Dental Practce
24 Smile Dental Care (Berkshire Dental)
25 Parkside Dental Practce (Ha ma ni  Heal thcar e Ltd)
26 Simon Taylor's Dental Practce
27 Simply Smiles
28 Ravat and Ray Dental Care
29 Deane Dental Practce
31 Peel Green Dental - Private Practce
32 Monton Green Dental Practce Pr ivat e adul ts
33 Walkden Dental Practce pr ivat e adul ts onl y.
34 Private adults Practce

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 6



T
his page is intentionally left blank



27/08/19 

1 

Salford All Age Carers Strategy  
April 2019 – 2024 

 

An Integrated Commissioning approach:  
how we plan to make life better for carers in Salford 

 
 

Scrutiny 

4th September 2019 

A carer is anyone who cares, unpaid, for a friend or family member 
who due to illness, disability, a mental health problem or an addiction 
cannot cope without their support. (Carers Trust) 

 

A young carer is someone under 18 who helps look after someone in 
their family, or a friend, who is ill, disabled or misuses drugs or alcohol.  

(Carers Trust). 

Carers Definition 

‘“We need a central point of contact to either ask for help, 
raise questions or sign posting to the right service” (survey) 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



27/08/19 

2 

Salford Carers 

 12.2% (24,188) of the Salford population (aged 16+) are carers (Census 

2011) 

 Estimates gives a figure of 860 young people aged 5-17 years who 
are carers within Salford (Census 2011) 

 A survey of young carers carried out by the BBC  in 2010 found that 
8% of young people were carers (Carers Needs Assessment 2019) 

 Majority of carers provide between 1 and 19 hours care  week (Carers 

Needs Assessment 2019) 

 Numbers of people providing care rose by 12.7% between 2001 
and 2016 (Carers Needs Assessment 2019) 

 In Salford 57% of carers are women and 43% men (Carers Needs Assessment 2019) 

 
 

 

 

Carers Steering group 

 Salford CVS 

 Salford Age Uk 

 HealthWatch Salford 

 Salford Carers Service 

 Greater Manchester Mental Health 
NHS Foundation Trust (GMMH) 

 Salford Care Organisation 

 Salford Public Health 

 City West Housing Trust 

 Salford Parent Voice 

 

 Salford Adult Social Care (ASC) 

 Salford City Council 

 Carer Social Workers 

 CCG Communications & 
Engagement team 

 Salford Royal NHS Foundation Trust 

 Clinical leads 

 Primary Care 

 Integrated Commissioning for 
Adults 

 Children’s Commissioning  

Page 12



27/08/19 

3 

Strategy Development 
The strategy has been informed by a range of information about carers in Salford from the following 
sources: 

 Carers engagement – hearing the lived experience of carers across Salford  

 Analysis of current service data on Salford Carers collected by Gaddum  

 GM Carers consultation  - Survey of Adult Carers in England (SACE) 2016 

 Census 2011 

 Reviewing and projecting 30 years of population growth and demographic change in Salford 
(2007 to 2036)  

 All the above has been collated into the Carers Needs Assessment report  

 Salford has also fully adopted the GM Exemplar Model for Carer Support 

 

“Without going to young carers, I wouldn’t 
have any friends” (GM Young Carers Survey) 

Our vision 

1. A ‘carer friendly’ city where the diversity of our carers is  recognised and 
key partners from health and social care work together to ensure that a 
carer’s wellbeing is maximised through appropriate and accessible 
support offering the right support at the right time. 

  

2.  We want all carers in Salford to be supported and  empowered to 
continue on their caring journey in the way that they choose.  

 

“I’ve just had a carer’s assessment and waiting to hear if there is any 
support available.  It did make me feel better to offload on someone” 

(YANA group) 

Page 13

http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf
http://www.gmhsc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/10a-Greater-Manchester-Support-to-Carers-Appendix-A.pdf


27/08/19 

4 

Aim of Strategy 
 
 To reflect the lived experience of 

carers across Salford.  
 

 To give an overview of local and 
national policy drivers to inform 
Salford priorities.  
 

 To evidence how our priorities in 
Salford have been created through 
reviewing current provision and 
hearing the experiences of carers in 
Salford.  
 

In line with the GM Carers Charter, 
Salford’s objectives are as follows: 
 

1:  Identifying Carers 

2:  Improving Health and Wellbeing   

3:  Carers as Real and Expert  Partners    

4:  Right Help at the Right Time 

5:  Young Carers and Young Adult Carers 

6:  Carers in / into Employment   

 

Objectives 

Principles 

The following principles will inform our approach to working with carers in Salford. 
 

 
Carers will: 
 Have choice and control about their caring role 
 Be valued and respected as expert care partners  
 Be supported to have a life of their own alongside their caring role 
 Be supported in a range of ways emotionally and practically  
 Be supported so that they are not forced into financial hardship by their caring 

role 
 Be supported to stay mentally and physically well and will be treated with 

dignity 
 Young people will be supported to undertake an agreed and appropriate caring 

role to support their need to learn, develop and thrive and to enjoy positive 
childhoods 

“The support gave me 
my life back” 

Page 14



27/08/19 

5 

Impact of Caring 

 

 

Nationally, there are an estimated 6.5 million unpaid carers, accounting for 1 
in 8 adults and estimates suggest they save the state £119 billion a year  
(Valuing Carers 2011) 
 

Cost of caring on individual can be extremely high, impacting on: 
 Emotional health and wellbeing 
 Physical health 
 Finances 
 Isolation / Social life 
 Education 
 Employment 

of carers were over £10,000 
worse off as a result of 
reduced earnings 

of carers said their financial 
circumstances were affecting 
their health 

of carers have suffered 
depression because of their 
caring role  

77% of carers felt more anxious and over ¼ of young 
carers struggle to do well in school because of caring  

Support for Salford Carers 
 Current provision: 

 Carer’s assessments 

 Carer’s Personal Budgets (CPBs) and Direct Payments 

 Salford’s Carers Service  

 Carer Support in Secondary Care 

 Support for Carers in mental health services 

 Support for Carers caring for a person with dementia  

 Support for Carers provided by the Voluntary Sector 

 Young Carers & Young Adult Carers  

 Carers’ Social workers in Adult Social Care 

 Supporting Working Carers 

 

We get our 
information from our 
group and the others 

in the dementia 
community  

(Dementia Champions 
Group) 

Page 15



27/08/19 

6 

 

 

Key areas identified 
  

 

 
 Identification of carers: in order to reach more carers  

 Carers Assessments: to increase the number of assessments and take a strength based 
approach 

 Carer’s Personal Budgets/Direct Payment: to increase choice and control of care service 
offer 

 Respite breaks: to provide a more flexible and reliable offer 

 Better access to support groups: to ensure services are closer to people’s homes 

 Young carers & young adult carers: including better support for them in schools and a new 
standard for GPs to identify young carers.  

 Professionals that are carer aware and knowledgeable of local services 

 Carer’s pathway: to enable timely and appropriate access to the right professionals  

 Better access to training for carers  

 Communication strategy: to raise the profile of carers in Salford 

 

Next Steps 
 
 All Age Carers action plan - developed by the carers steering group 

and Salford Carers 

 

 The carer’s steering group, with representation from all key partners 
will meet regularly to monitor the implementation of the action plan 
and ensure that the views of carers are informing all developments.   

 

 Governance of the carers’ strategy will be through the Adults 
Commissioning Committee where six monthly updates on the 
implementation of the strategy and action plan will be given.  

 

 

 

Page 16



27/08/19 

7 

Next Steps 
 
 Co-design of an Overarching Action Plan: will be developed by the Carers Steering Group 

 Taking Action : linked to the overarching action plan, Partners to develop their own action 
plans on how they will work towards the vision and objectives of the strategy  

 On-going Engagement with the Community: To ensure that the strategy is meaningful 
and makes a difference to local people, engagement with Salford carers and key 
stakeholders will continue throughout the lifetime of the strategy.  

 Monitoring of the Action Plan: The Carer’s Steering Group, with representation from all 
key partners will meet regularly to monitor the implementation of the overarching action 
plan and ensure that the views of carers are informing all developments.   

 Governance of the Strategy and Action Plan: will be through the Adults Commissioning 
Committee where six monthly updates on the implementation of the strategy and action 
plan will be given.  
 

 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



1 | P a g e

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel
Work Programme and Recommendation Tracker

2019 / 2020
Updated July 2019

Meeting date Item for consideration Lead Officer to 
present papers

Type of scrutiny 

7 August 2019
 Primary Care Access – 

standards and equality
Karen Proctor, CCG 
Director of 
Commissioning

Overview report on the Salford Standard and local 
variance.

4 September 
2019 

 Salford Locality Plan 
refresh

 Dentistry provision

 All Age Carers Strategy

Peter Brambleby
Interim Director of 
Public Health

Peter Brambleby, 
Interim Director of 
Public Health

Paul Walsh / Ann 
Brooking

Shaping the policy development and pre-decision 
review of emerging refresh.

Existing requested agenda item.

Scrutiny of Strategy prior to formal approval.

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 9



2 | P a g e

Meeting date Item for consideration Lead Officer to 
present papers

Type of scrutiny 

2 October 2019  Poverty and its impact on 
health 

 Out of area placements for 
younger adults  

 Public engagement and 
consultation

Peter Brambleby
Interim Director of 
Public Health

Judd Skelton, Claire 
Mayo, Kerry Thornley, 
Integrated 
Commissioning SCC / 
CCG

Claire Connor, CCG
AD Engagement and 
Inclusion

Policy development task and finish scrutiny with 
potential to influence refresh of Salford Anti-Poverty 
Strategy and Locality Plan. 

Overview on commissioning arrangements and issues.

Retrospective scrutiny of annual reports of public 
engagement by Salford CCG and Salford Healthwatch.

6November 2019  Salford Locality Plan 
refresh

 GM Improving Specialised 
Care Programme

Peter Brambleby
Interim Director of 
Public Health

Karen Proctor, CCG 
Director of 
Commissioning

Review of progress of refresh.

Update on current proposals and scrutiny of likely 
impact on SRFT services to local people.

4 December 2019  Salford Domiciliary care – 
standards and quality

 Adult social care 
performance framework

Mark Albiston SRFT / 
Paul Walsh SCC

Mark Albiston SRFT/ 
Judd Skelton / Paul 
Walsh SCC / CCG

Overview of care home standards.

Scrutiny of the improvement agenda.

P
age 20



3 | P a g e

Meeting date Item for consideration Lead Officer to 
present papers

Type of scrutiny 

8 January 2020  Supported Employment for 
vulnerable adults

 Mental Health All Age 
Commissioning Strategy

Alison Burnett, Skills 
and Work SCC / Claire 
Mayor and Kerry 
Thornley CCG / SCC

Judd Skelton
AD Integrated  
Commissioning Adults

Update on progress against action plan.

Scrutiny of first year of operation.

5 February 2020
 Primary Care Access – 

standards and equality
Karen Proctor, CCG 
Director of 
Commissioning

6 month Update (from August 2019)

4 March 2020  Scrutiny Panel to identify emerging issues in Forward 
Look.

1 April 2020  Adult social care 
performance framework

Mark Albiston SRFT / 
Judd Skelton, Paul 
Walsh SCC, CCG

Scrutiny of the improvement agenda. 

May 2020 NO MEETING
3 June 2020  Salford Locality Plan DPH Mid-year review of progress against the plan.

1 July 2020  Scrutiny Panel to identify emerging issues in Forward 
Look.

P
age 21



4 | P a g e

Abeyance List
The following issues have yet to be prioritised and TOR determined.

Portfolio of the Panel: Membership – 12 Members:

1. Health, Public Health and Social Care Integration and 
performance thereafter
2.  Commissioning Hub
3.  Major Health reconfiguration
4. Overview of Health and Wellbeing Board in promoting 
integration
5.  Supporting People
6. Services for independent living – care on call, sheltered 
housing, supported tenancies
7. Adult Safeguarding
8. Integrated Teams
9. Provider Services
10. Personalisation and care management
11. Asylum Seekers and Refugees
12. Welfare rights and debt advice
13. To review and scrutinise any matter relating to the planning 
provision and operation of the health service in the Salford area.
14. To scrutinise the council’s business plan and budget in this 
functional area

Councillors

 Saunders
 1 Conservative Vacancy
 1 Labour Vacancy
 Bellamy (VC)
 Bentham 
 Brooks
 Dawson
 Hesling
 King
 Linden
 Morris (C)
 Warmisham

J Ahmed - Co-opted Member (Healthwatch Salford)
David Backhouse - Co-opted Member (Healthwatch Salford)
Bruce Poole - Co-opted Member (Salford CVS)

P
age 22


	Agenda
	4 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 7 August 2019.
	6 Dentistry provision (Peter Brambleby / Bev Wasp / Catherine Key)
	8 All Age Carers Strategy (Ann Brooking / Jane Roberts)
	9 Work Programme.

